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From: Marc Ferdas -ic
To: Eugene Cobey
Date: 4/6/05 10:38A
Subject: Discussion Hope Creek

Gene,
1 had a chance to talk to day (April 6, 2005). •IWwanted to disc u• potentiaopIcs•
may be questioned on during a deposition s sche uled to participate in for theist. Harni'ase verse
PSEG in the nearOfttre. Prior to talking to'o rovided me with documentation thai contained
some of the worki has done which involved trendI6ig to identify "global issues" at the site. *All the
issues presented were known issues that were entered into the corrective action program.

that to show that here is someone who r
demoted/downgraded for such actions.
not bringing an allegation to me (NRC)..
would provide me a email/letter stating ti

R&as bee downgraded ov the yearszfrom a7-Y-
r believes tha? r. Harvin]fnay be using

s to senior managers and they are being
to me on several occassion#.hen asked -is)
stopped by as a courtesy." also stated that•

not brining the NRC an allegntion

We should discuss further if I need to fill out an allegation form. I reviewed the allegation receipt form and
I would not answer any of the 3 questions as "Yes."

An item to note n pokeet•t me roppe nd4 name as people who
compliemente n jo W has done regardili..."

CC: David Vito; Marc Ferdas; Theodore Wingfield
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